



Control Number: 54683



Item Number: 121

**Thomas J. Gleeson**  
Chairman

**Kathleen Jackson**  
Commissioner

**Courtney K. Hjaltman**  
Commissioner



**Greg Abbott**  
Governor

**Connie Corona**  
Executive Director

## *Public Utility Commission of Texas*

**TO:** Chairman Thomas J. Gleeson  
Commissioner Kathleen Jackson  
Commissioner Courtney K. Hjaltman

All Parties of Record

**FROM:** Shelah Cisneros, Commission Counsel

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "SC", written over the "FROM:" line.

**DATE:** 2 January 2025

**RE:** January 16, 2025 Open Meeting – Item No. X  
Docket No. 54683; SOAH Docket No. 473-24-00831 – *Application of Enviro-Management for Authority to Change Rates*

---

A second revised proposed order in the above referenced docket is posted for consideration and action by the Commission. If the Commission approves the second revised proposed order, I recommend the following changes.

Ordering paragraph 1 should be modified to clarify that the Commission approves the rates, not the agreement, and for consistency with the Commission's order-writing style.

1. The Commission approves the rates in the corrected tariff filed on November 14, 2024, ~~terms, and conditions of the agreement~~ to the extent provided in this Order.

In addition, I recommend changes to the order to clarify the tariff being approved. The second revised proposed order references a proposed tariff attached to the agreement as exhibit B, a revised proposed tariff (finding of fact 31, addressing a revised proposed tariff filed on September 30, 2024 and entered into evidence via Order No. 10), and the signatories' corrected tariff filed on November 14, 2024 is identified as both a revised tariff (finding of fact 10) and a corrected proposed tariff (finding of fact 32).

To avoid confusion, I recommend that all references to the tariff being approved should be to the corrected tariff filed on November 14, 2024. Therefore, findings of fact 10, 43, 45, 47, 48, and 49 and ordering paragraph 2 should be modified, as follows, to reference the signatories' corrected tariff.

10. On November 14, 2024, Enviro-Management and Commission Staff filed a revised-corrected tariff.



A handwritten mark, possibly a signature or initials, in the bottom right corner of the page.

43. The signatories agreed that Enviro-Management is authorized to charge the rates shown in the corrected tariff ~~included as exhibit B to the agreement~~, a retail water flat rate of \$51.54, including zero gallons; a flat gallonage charge of \$6.05 per 1,000 gallons; and a tap fee of \$1,200.
45. The signatories agreed for the rates shown in the corrected tariff ~~in exhibit B to the agreement~~ to be effective for usage on and after the date of this Order.
47. The signatories agreed on the tariff provisions set forth in exhibit B to the agreement and as amended in the corrected ~~revised~~ tariff filed on November 14, 2024.
48. The terms and conditions of the corrected ~~revised~~ tariff are just and reasonable.
49. The signatories agreed for the rates shown in the corrected ~~revised~~ tariff filed on November 14, 2024 to be effective for usage on and after the date of this Order.
2. The Commission approves Enviro-Management's ~~revised~~ corrected tariff filed on November 14, 2024, effective the date that this Order is signed.

Additionally, I recommend that the Commission delegate to the Office of Policy and Docket Management the authority to modify the order to conform to the Citation and Style Guide for the Public Utility Commission of Texas and to make other non-substantive changes to the order for such matters as capitalization, spelling, grammar, punctuation, style, correction of numbering, and readability.

W Office 365

q:\cadm\memos\commission counsel open meeting memos\2025-01-16 open meeting\54683 cc memo.docx